EXHIBIT D-9




FW: last invoice

Don Macl.ellan . Stephane Hebert 2013-03-14 16:21

Historigue : Ce message a été transféré.
1 piéce jointe
B
2012-05-03 CDN North.xlsx

————— Original Message-————

From: Cote, Stephan [mailio:Stephan.Cotelfaveos.com]
Sent: May-04~12 8:35 AM

To: dmaclellan@canadiannorth.com

Subject: RE: last invoice

Importance: High

Hi Don,

Please find attached the file with the last correction. The amount owed is
now 1 109 746.195.

I will give you a call.

Thanks
Stéphan

————— Original Message-——--—

From: Don MaclLellan [mailto:dmaclellan@canadiannorth.com]
Sent: Thu, May 03, 2012 17:09

To: Cote, Stephan

Subject: last invoice

————— Original Message~————

From: Neal Liesemer [mailto:nliesemer@canadiannorth.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 3:02 PM

To: 'Don Maclellan'

Cc: gespenant@canadiannorth.com

Subject: FW: May 3rd - 12 AVEOS reconciled STATEMENT REVISED 10APR12.xlsx

12-8605-11-5 01/12/2011 31/12/2011 FIN583 Supplemental
178,535.57 61,575.65 DISPUTE 12-8605-11-8 see
comment - Aveos agreed to credit

Don,

As per attached email I further offer this.

211 the credits and errors made by Aveos and Premler were well after our
original disputed invoice amount. Per the GTA, Garry and myself believe that

the remaining $61,575.65 disputed numbers this time is not acceptable. The
reasoning is the amount of seat track damage (see below), and floor beam




(too long of screws were used to secure the floor panel. The mtce manuals
show what type of screw to use) repaired damage was 100% due to negligence
on Aveos behalf.

Lily's stance was that Canadian Noxrth asked for conversions and because of
"Cargo" side of the business, it is our own issue. My stance is work
performed should be done to proper standards. I fully believe that this
amount is not acceptable, and should be 100% Aveos issue. We have had 4
alircraft seats fall out of the seat tracks due to negligent work practices
over the last 18 months and the wear and tear on the tracks (Big part of the
original 178X dispute) is a direct result of these practices.

Unfortunately this is how Lily and I dealt with the haggling of the final
disputed amounts. Usually we end up sawing off 50/50 the final amount. I was
not willing to back down on my stance then and I will not now.

Neal

Disclaimer/Avertissement

This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential,
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. Views expressed are those of the author and not necessarily those
of the Corporation or its affiliates. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is
prohibited. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in
error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Le présent courriel et, s'il y a lieu, ses piéces jointes constituent des
renseignements confidentiels et destinés au seul usage de leurs
destinataires, qu'il s'agisse de particuliers ou d'crganismes. Les opinions
qui v sont exprimées sont celles de l'auteur et ne correspondent pas
nécessairement 3 celles de la société ou de ses afifiliées. Il est interdit
d'utiliser ou de divulguer ces renseignements sans autorisation. Si vous
avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez communigquer avec son expéditeur.
Nous wous remercions de votre collaboration.




